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Rivera, Maribel

TR TN

From: carphelp

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 9:23 AM
To: ‘Global Business Council '

Subject: RE: Change of Address

The change of address request has been forwarded (o the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access
Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a

customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the leve! and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the “DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.
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DOS Customer Satisfaclion Survey

From: Global Business Council [mailto:info@qbcusa.biz]
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2011 11:55 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address

Please note that we are changing our physical address

Name:

Enigma Group LLC.
Doc Number:
LOBOO0077467

Old address:
1975 E. Sunrise blvd, suite 800
Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33304

New Address:
551 NW 205 th Avenue
Pembroke Pines, FL 33029
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